

**Professional Licensure Disclosure**  
**Lewis University Curriculum and Instruction:**  
**Technology, Learning, and Design, M.Ed.**

Lewis University has compiled the following resources to ensure students have information about educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in all U.S. states. The charts below provide links to state licensing agencies and boards of higher education, and reports whether Lewis meets, does not meet, or cannot be determined if it meets licensure or certification requirements for each state.

Requirements for professional licenses vary by state. Additional training, field work, or examinations may be required. Students inter

Hawaii	Not yet determined	<a href="https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/">https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/</a>
Idaho	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.sde.idaho.gov/">https://www.sde.idaho.gov/</a>
Illinois	Yes	<a href="https://www.isbe.net/licensure">https://www.isbe.net/licensure</a>
Indiana	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing">https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing</a>
Iowa	Not yet determined	<a href="https://educateiowa.gov/">https://educateiowa.gov/</a>
Kansas	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation">https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation</a>
Kentucky	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2">http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2</a>
Louisiana	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.teachlouisiana.net">www.teachlouisiana.net</a>
Maine	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert">https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert</a>
Maryland	Not yet determined	<a href="http://www.marylandpublicschools.org">www.marylandpublicschools.org</a>
Massachusetts	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/">https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/</a>
Michigan	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834---,00.html</a>
Minnesota	Not yet determined	<a href="https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/">https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/</a>
Mississippi	Not yet determined	<a href="https://www.mdek12.org">https://www.mdek12.org</a>

New Mexico

Not yet determined

<https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/>

West Virginia	Not yet determined	<a href="https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/">https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/</a>
Wisconsin	Not yet determined	<a href="https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing">https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing</a>
Wyoming	Not yet determined	<a href="https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/">https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/</a>

Questions, concerns, and complaints:

- - 
  -
- 
-